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J+  Humpty Dumpty Reconsidered
Blakey's next two chapf%ers are supposedly "reconsiderations"”
= ¢ :
first oéf.lajk Ruby's "yble,” then p# "Lee Harvey and his ffole.j"”

"Roiis”suggests nlavers, as in awﬂgé“me, znd perhaps Blakey
has something like that in mind. as to a degree, at least, with
his formuéae in this bcok, thaﬁas’neces¢ary.

The r<al questiom this raises .is did cither play any kind of
role, according to the actual z2viden:2, not #iwaccording to what
:lows from inadecuately prepared minds. As, deoopite the ract thot

! s A2,
he he=ded the House aséassi@?s committee,\ga have alr(gdy seen
that Blakey's mind does not hold the basic facts of his supposed
investigation an! it certainly does not with hgis book wh.ch
on - could expeat, wowid pr@ﬁide some of the knowledge it is
f}easonablo to believe hc‘gcazuired in his role.

If Blakey bglieves hp has proof that either Zilled zny
kind of & rols, he has vet to prodwe it. From what he has in

his book to this voint ne will not have any fact that casts
either in any r:ble*éﬁﬁﬂgx;ﬁntligﬁor tne indicuations of wha he
> -
has made Juo, he hus preﬁenteﬁfnﬁning at all thayas factual about
either being in somr¢ kind of rol:.

Before getting into what:ver Blakey has to say that he regards
as cither a reconsideration or any kind of role, the availablejir
factual information, disclosed official information, can givé the
imvression thas iuby may have had ¢ther connections thzt might
be relevant depending on other evidence which decides whether or
no that information is really relevant. However, the official in-
formation on Oswqifa, especially what was hidden, not used, wha:t

was suppressed from the Reaort, is clear in stating. without



EXIRExkRA 160

without using that word, that Oswald had no connections, no roie
ot 4

to be reconsidered. Uﬂ Nt onerdened,

‘As we have seen, Blaiey provides no factual information, ﬁhone

. i -

~-of—tke real evidence, , ch cun reasonabl¢Ybe used Lo place him

) o J
in y kind of role amd in zny resl connection that can do or

o
dpes do that.
frrem

What the actual evidence on Uswald, as dkstlngulshed What
ferti’ e minds invent for nim, is that he was a real loner.

. g

fuby was gregarious, a pJSh@GT, and what nmay appzar to be )

0 o LA

real friendahips mag noct be that and most of the connections ot -wivh
he #&d had many by phone are, for the most part. oM hjs initiative .

Blakey says of his investication that "we recognized the implications
of the murder q{ Uswald was crucial to an understanding of the &s

. . . a -

assassination of the President "(page 279).

“n this Blakey seems to b e assuming that there was a connec tion

e 4 .

rather than just @& wondering whether there was an’ connection, the

=

, fn
f%tter, to begin with wgs an obvious consideration but in any kind

./(/’(.w
of real investigafbrs in a real investigation, ¥%k=t -was a wonder

that should mo have ling  -ed long.

I Pl
Blakey does report a reasonable gnimmediate concern, h@ad’
) ’ el T/ 4D
who wunted Oswald kill/see it.

e

other conspirators comepir=tor

. But again, as Blzkey does not indicaze, in any real invesiigation
wruled
that ewonder @id-not hang around for 16 ng

Blzkey does state, referring to his inve stlgatlon rather than
. was -~
his book, that 1f”ﬁuby‘w;xb associated alth parties who had

the motive to kill the pPresident, especially if th y were parties
N

associated with Oswald, we would have a strong 13dlcat10 Qh of the

P
assassination conspirggcy'(page 280,
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Here again it is necess:ury to recall what for other reasons
Blakey referred to Humoty Dum pty and vhe mesning of words, for
it again applies to Blakey. ﬁé quoted iumpty as s%?ing *hzt words
28 he used them had whatzver meaning he intended to give them.

In whé&wc have quoted from Blakey, "varties associated with
Oswald" rerers to parties that have no existence because he had#g
nothing that can be believed to have be¢ n a-weefsreal "association’

with any ."parties" save for the raines. Ruth Yaine gave HMarina
a home as “he time of her delivery of thegfsecond child drew close.

Blakey does not begin by stating what'he believes Ruby's ruvle
was or could have becrn, but he does besgin with the assunotion that
Rubdy did :ave a role.

He goes into all sorts of really not relevant fuct as he se-ks
t o substitute arguments for fact.

As under ”Tﬁé Cultural Matrix"(pages 280-282).

Jretty muc% the same under Jacl{ iuby: —izg;iﬂ*9—+9+4—¢907"
(péﬁées 252+285)., in "The Move to Dallas™ (nages 285-288) all sorts
of impossibl: rumors become ac"entable.éb ‘) “’i?

"The S<trip Club Operator" (pages 288-292) opens with "Prostitution
is a sordid aspect of American history." Unique to A?%erican history?
not {ﬁe iof other countries? Going ba 'k to biblicqi da&ys?

There is nothing new and nothing unique in Ruby§E§§§§§‘0perating
a strip joipt, of which thergéust ave been thousands in the country

PrakxubixHagx¥Rhexitrio SiukxRprrafurxx

"Ruby inkHavana" (pégiés 292-302) reports nothing not well known
from th  time the W%rren Report was issued. Bl:key's inves-igation
added no hing

"Ruby's televhone @ontacts'(pages 302-305) is briefer than it
could have been, (%by used his phone that ruc h[ Bl-key begins Ha¥



this section criticigzing the Warrren MCommission for not
making a more g¥kexhaustive investigation of Ruby's phone calls
and then rellects nothing of any real meaning in what checking
his committee did.

Probably Blakey is disappointed because he could not exzend‘

,,,,,, _ Lok U/ﬁl +u. .
any of yho;g?zﬁt_s into gany #f meaning he+eoutd sive them.
o

“ At Odds with AGVA (mhe American %}ld o< Variety Artlsts¢4

foptds phott o
ﬁoages 335~7.)VJ¥heﬁgag§ notbing in—this—seetion—t—et relates

l‘)/wl/v},
in gany way to the assassinztion or to anv4connec;ions‘“’ﬁuby
to which any meaning % can be given.
+"Ruby's iinancial £light"{pages 307-510)uoes not exaggerate
", Ma bk;/(
the permanéw¥(55§§‘he kept himself and his affairs in. He did all
the business he could in cash. Blakey draws on philoscphy for what
he regards as an appropriate quote without realixation of how much

more it applies to him in his book than it does thuby:

B

7 ¥ \
! /‘\/\/W W We came to realize, however, that the significance of Ruby’s conduct

v . . . .
. ¥ b
WI/’/a elsewhere and rested on surer footing. There was in medieval philoso-

in the summer and fall of 1963, with respect to the assassination, lay

phy a dictum called Occam’s Razor: ““pluralites non est ponende sine ne-
cessitate’” (multiplicity ought not to be posited without necessity),
which suggested that a simple explanation should always be preferred to
a complicated one. We knew that while a number of inferences could be
made from Ruby’s activities, none was individually compelling. Conse-
quently, we decided it was sufficient to point out what Ruby’s conduct
over the summer and fall of 1963 did establish beyond serious question
and how his conduct might have fit into a conspiratorial scheme. Ruby’s
business was in deep financial difficulty, complicated by the dispute
// with AGVA over “amateur” strippers and serlous tax problem& 30 ‘])

nnnnnnn t Ao b~ 1

wiiliam ( 1;/7reme4ber correctly) of u:icam, alsp spellea cckham,

was aiﬁ:?%# medieval British philosopher. A novel based on his thing4€§

is titled Occam's Rem Razor.It is of relatively recent years. A
more appropriate inter(retation of what i s basic in Occam's vhilo-
sopy is "Seek the simplest solutions." At no place in his book;has

(‘b
Bladkey done that and he does not do that in his brief handling of
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Ruby here. He makes it unnecessarily complicated as nhe looks for
what is n; tigia*n. Blakey is aided by what he suppressesgs. And
1n his investigation, had he at any point been genulne%g.serlous
¢n it, he should have ‘}earned that in the psychiatric examination
for the court he was found to be dangerously insane. The head of
the Uniﬁ?érsitiof Okalahoma psychiatric depart,ment, Dr. <esJocelyn
West, was quite pointed on tho danger of the psychiatric condition
he dignoded in Ruby.

His recommenday was "Immedizte psychiatric hospitalization,
study and treatmeﬁ#. Close onbs@rvajaoh. Suicidal precaustions."
Along with other warning and urged precautions he found thut R%%y
was insane as of the tine of that/ﬁépowt, April, 19c¢4. I have a A

copy of rid report and subsequent events confirm both his dietyses
and his recommendation.

Anyone who says he considers Riéby's "role" first of all assumes
he had a role, of which there is no proof of any kind. And, anyone
who says he is making an impartial examination of thi: alleged but
non—ex{é‘ting JRuby "role" without regg?d le/1:_L/Ruby's mental condition
neither belfieves nor practises Occam's wisdom.

Having ea.'lier mad:panother Ruby"ro¢e" Blakey here says that /hat
they had regurded as Ruby's ”nonduct ‘%sm "lay e¢sewhrere," that
iLllsewhere Eéeing in Occam.

Blakey then goes to what he terms "The Stalking of vewald"(pages
310~.2%.. He begins this disagreeing with the Warren dommiscion sse
examinatio'n of :xuby's "activities immediately oreceding und follwing
the death of President Kennedy revealed no sign of any conduct which

suggested that he was involved in the assassination.;ﬁlakey says

thi™s extended to Whether suby stalked Oswald before he killed him,
implying that he did not."
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C?‘ <§£ac "we (meaning we are to presume, his committee) found that
d
substantial¥ evidence that ruby had in ract stalked Oswald

before he killed him "(pa.e 310). Despite all the attention B key

4 o !
gives to thafpar 1 of all that he made up about thﬁassassination,
he does not prove what he says his committee concluded.
Common sense is never an barrier to what Blakey wants to say

and it is not in this matter, either.

"HThe State of Texas Versu s Jakc Jack Ruby"(pages 323-333).
Blakey ramblew much and most of this cha ter is not literally |about

that trial. It is a good cover for more of ilakey's endless objeciion
and liking for s urring. He even quotes a juror ac deparecati&g

all medical svidence (page %31), particularly about the insan ty.

Of the au-horities cited, the defense psychaitrist, who was proven
to habe been on tne ball, is never mentioned(pages 332-333%).
Hardly impartial writing, hardly a concern for truth,

"The Test}imony of Jack Ruby"(pages 333- 338) was not teﬁtimony
at his trial, where he did not testify. It was after the trial and I
believe was other than Blakey says, I believe it was what huby said
in a MM 97( iVWVVL%/z, And of t}vis";ﬁe even Blakey says
that ruby was "incoherent (ndge ”bBQ;) Or, there is nothing
at all to it. é

The last less tAE an a page of this chapter{pages 338-9) is titled

Elements of Conspiracy." Because it is so shprt we use all of it.

’igis obvious to any intelligence reading o:f thid full znd #dirpect

i
quatatlonfﬁé is, in eercta the conclusion to sixth pages thaty, other

than in a work of fiction, not asingle 4. legal "elemnt" of any real

"co nspirucy":




As we brought our investigation of Ruby to a close, we came to a num-
f ber of important conclusions. We could not accept the Warren Com-
mission’s benign view of Riby’s background, character, associations,
and conduct. Nor could we accept its belief that Ruby killed Oswald out
of genuine shock and grief over the President’s assassination. For us,
the truth was far from benign. Ruby’s violent character had been
iniolded in a matrix of crime and corruption in Chicago, one of the na-
tion’s centers of organized crime. His business activities were an inte-
gral part of a system of criminal operations, even if they were not illegal
as such. At least on his trip to Cuba, Ruby played an important, if
minor, role in a sophisticated syndicate operation that involved one of
the most powerful underworld leaders. Ruby’s associates in Dallas for
the years and months prior to the assassination included a number of
prominent organized-crime figures. He was in serious financial
difficulty in the period leading up to the assassination, and a number of

heavy pressure from the Kennedy organized-crime program, had a
strong motive to assassinate the President.

Ruby’s professed motive for killing Oswald — that he wanted to spare

Mrs. Kennedy the ordeal of a trial — was admittedly false. Ruby told a

number of other lies to conceal the truth, the most significant being that

he killed Oswald on the spur of the moment, when the evidence was
_ .| overwhelming that he stalked his prey for nearly two days before gun- ‘
nmg him down. The murder of Oswald by Jack Ruby had all the ear- i
marks of an organized-crime hit, an action to silence the assassin, so he !

could not reveal the conspiracy. It was time to turn to Oswald, to see if

‘ his background, character, associations, and conduct Ipight _provi%iE 4
—-=~] new evidence as to the identity of his coconspirators’/ifw;;:i7 300
{7/

k|

-8 is all fic*tion ani [+ is based on what Blakey was suppossed

to investigate ahd did not. If the pvoof that Oswald was not and
could not have been the assassin was unknown to Blakey, as it would

not have been if be hadn't wasted all that time and thouasands of FBI

o
document s on his ¥baseless hangup on the mafia 2nd as it also would

no? have been if he had investigated instocad of propagandizing, then
his baseless concoction comes also from his ignorance, He assumes
that USW%&? was the assassin and without that all this childish
nonsense*falls apart. But without that there is pothing to it other
than what Bla{\ey made up in support of the rest of what h made up.
And in all of this he has not a word about Ruby other than-fg=

that he was violent. As are millions of other nen.

Ruby's well-known desire to be where he believed the action is
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Blakey converts into Huby's stalking Oswald. Which irn addition to
all else, makes no sense at all.

The conspirigtors wanted to kill Oswald allegedly to close his.
moutqyghat was gwdone the one pluce there would be no escape. It
would, for example, have been mich easier to get him and get away
if he were hit when he left the building. Or as he walked, as the
official ssory has it, seven blocks to vget « busg he soon ileft. And

to get a cab.
then when he was walking to tne bus station{/ﬁf'ﬁﬁéh he #as in
that cab. And after tnat, while he was walking dome unnecessary blocks
to his rooming house. Or when he leﬁé that reoing house a d walked
about a .«ile, a mile during which nobody reported seeing him.

What Blakey refer: to as the truth is a child-like concept of
a novel. It is not evidence as lawyerus underégand evidence to be.

#% certainly is not what heﬁZuld have produced in a courtroom. If
he didhe'd have been a éhyghing sé%k.

Fo; all his big talk, Blakey is entirefy ignornt of¥ Auby. If he
made any investigat®n of Ruby it had to beg incomptentnzﬁgﬁxxx
for him to write such utter nonsense. Llobody who knew Ruby would
nave trusted him with anything thst r quired silence and care. The
real .Ruby was -~ blabber who wanted attention and who%je personal
‘ehavior made him a meﬁbe as an associatein anythineg like what B%ﬁey
here mzskes up.

. ‘W Y

For on#éxample, and thi: was known, ¥e referred to nis dachs%d

Sheba as his uwiTe. Abud’that, and I have seen this letter, the
fo ol D, A ¥
Society for the Prevention of Cruelity wrotecﬂénry Wade hiaose
the iuby tria% felling him that Huby was tr;éting his dog as his wife.
There is more 1ike tnis, such things as Ruby fondling girls just

. o - . . <
entering puberty nd expliaing that by saying hf was br aking them
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in to work for him. Again, the record exists and that also I have
seen.

Aside from the fact that ifuby really was insance, witn this

. /
kind g/ behavior who in “he world would have trusted him?
All 4S8 (3 1ctio%;Blakey makes up to try to give a semblance
of reality to h«s vreconception that had no basis iﬁﬁgﬁ%fact.
Blakey began ?% calling this a '"reconsideration.”" It is no such

V)
thing. It is a refabrication because the re is not o word of

But even if it had been a recons._deration, it is impossible,
e &
absolqu%%jimpossible, mgde up by Blakey without regard to any

relevant fact and it is demolihed by that relevant fact.
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Is his "deonsideration” of Uswald :nd his "role' any nore

!
————

feaMingful? 8«&Bs Blakey's chapter 12 ;g titlé{ 4Lee Harvey Oswald:
His uole Reconsidered"(pages 340-366) .

A« he does und:r *the title of euach chapter, Blukey has an
attributed quototion. In this chapter it is"All the lMarine Corps
did was to teeach you to kill, and after you got out...(si’c)
you.ﬁgght be (a)(sic) good gangster.? Lee Harvey Oswald,

Warren Commission Hearings Volume VIII."

Bl:key at his hest! Hezgéé a citation! There is little more un-
common in this book than a citation!

But as always with Nlakey, what e says ranges from doubtful
to impossible and 1t witiout queégzion was impossible for Lee
Harvey Oswala to have testified and for his testiuny to have been
included in Volume VIII.

Volume VIII does include th:» testi ony of fourty-five people,

LSt v oM
the first ﬁiﬁiah. volume was taken on April 7, 1964,

And Lee Harvey Uswzld, as even Blakey knew, was killed on
November 24, 1963%. With the Joumnission not created until a week
after his d at it is even more uniikl y that OUswald testified to
it. But if by some of Blakey's rare performances with reslity
Oswald had testified and his testimony had been tzken dom:: by the
court reporter, Blakey's citation téﬁarren Commission Hearings
Volume VII is a citation to four hundred and seventy two pages, f}he
number of pages in that boos. And, not survrisingly, there is a list
ot witnesses in the front of that bock snd Lec Harvey Uswald is not
listed as a Commission witness.

+his is to say that Blakey at hiépsst is horrible and entirely
undependable, conmpletely untr%iétworthy.
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Zw*ﬁgwuzvhkb

IﬁfEEEYTE;EE/‘ﬁparag?agh of his fir;} page Blakey has cne of
his pshony conressions or error: when"zzzeyundertook #o re-examine
Lee Harvey Uswald... we did not expect there would be much to add
to gaw:at was already known about his role in the assassination.

We were wrong. After a carerful reconsideration... we were aJle toﬁee
the “resident's agsassin in an en tirgly new light."(page 340).
~ When Blakey could se¢- and even quote-what heisayé was Lee
arvey's timon”;\\nothing else avpuaring within thos, transcriptds,
is there anvthing at al! that Blakey cannot see -and "reconsider?”

Despite this promise much oI what fol_.ows is the Warren Commision's
records rehashed

Blakey does "re-~onsider”" what the Warren Commission saild
about what Blekey has in z brief Parenthrtical expression about
what has no ijtroduction and no later comment:" Osw:ld gave a tulk
on Russia to the seminarianq@f In the Warren Commission's work this
came out as so strong an indctment of <tie Soviet Union and of Coﬁ?ﬁ—
g¢sm that one of the priests urged Uéyald to be more nmoderate i n
his condemnation of the Soviets so he could be more influential in
his critifisms of the USSR.

This the Oswalgigzzéatiybe a Jommunist-amjiy Cﬂ&ﬁ@a e

On the saime page(vage 342) and even in th: same paragraph

Blakey states that "after Oswald was arrested foffézgg fighting
with anti-Fas+<ro Tubans, on August 9, 1963, (he had been passing out
: m fr\{nf bkk_
pro-Jastro lleaflets), a pro,inent Feind of utkmxiurrets (pswald's
uncle) a liquor store owner and a state boxing commissioner, Emile
Bruneé?u. bailea him out or jail..."(page342*).

what this doesAsay “e that when Oswald's request for assistance

reachu@ithe Murret gmhome only @the ma rried daughter, just up from

Texag)answered the phone snd, through her family knowing who was the
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Jhe

{local ward heeler was, oiong him. He did bail Oswald out, for a
pittance, and when Uswald, wbo was innocent, entered a guilty
pleg, :h fi ne also was a pittance (page 342).

Blakey then says much about Murret, including that "he

Carlos
was connecved with the organized crime operations of Gefrols
Marcello )(page 343).

What he means by ."connected" Blakey does not Hunty Dumpty
for us so we have to gues, which was what Beﬁkey wanted, because
if Bruneau wrote number: /n those days, = widespeead practise
then, thafcould be Hun ty lumptied by Blakey into what ne irplies,
a real ¥'connectiin' with Maf?cello.

Again lacking zany source and again falghood to help'E:Euild

A

Okf&f4$‘040;i¥ s fali?fi?iﬁ)hL says thd7gt the time Ferrie was a CAP ;¢Ji~?‘
; "~”~I5§EE;7H""was am operatuve’ of Carlos lMarcello in 1963"(pasge 346)ﬂ
Eaoch time he mentisned the non-existing Ferrie-Marcello relation-
ship Blakey adds a lit:le # To what d/d not exist and Mnow look
where he is, for the nono¢ Perrle hired a;(ﬁiﬁa]s;z#;lvebtlgator
by a Marcello lawyer on sh¢ authorisatio n of Qﬁf_WEEBington immi-
gration lgawyer.
3lakey knew what he was doing with his earl® quotation of
Hﬁimpty Dudt?ty from Alice in Wonderland and he farthur he gets
into his book the better a Hunpty Dumpty with words Blakey becomes.
Adding weak conjecture to what he is making up and making
Murret, with whom Uswald had very little to do after he got his
first job, which was dfter living with ths Murrets Fr two weeks,
Blakey makes this u? “Bllkeﬁwﬂnth anfi intermediary through

wbom orgavnized crime figures cuudl have (emphasis added) learned

about Osweld...."(page 347). What in the world Ee6# Blakey leaves
to tHe . Humpty Dumpty }n\gggh,mnnd, there being no real mezning or
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LogAr

purpoae of ¥ klnd//uﬁhuﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁ?an more of Blakey's playing
Humory Jumpﬁ? w1€EVﬁH5’FEZE§E§f'that means nothing to ghim.

After o bit more Blakey's impressive if unintended purpose in
his early citing of Huupty Djumpty on words, Blukey does that with
his questioning of the very few épeople who had any basis for &me
paey knowing Uswald, if only a little bit of -im. Blakey welcomQ
their conjec-ures, varticularly Priscilla Johnson McMiﬁllaﬂi ig%éa
had written an anti-Oswald bookg she had o justiry, (page 348).

Next George de Mohrenschiid¥, of whom Blakey says he "committee

suicide on the very day in 1977 he waéﬂfﬁ'contacted by one of our
investigators..."(page 543) the wy Ml omdfwd)d

+his is a different kintd of Humpty Dumpty with words in which
blakey implie. t at it was de Mohrenschildt's "contact" with that
1nveqt19§1ur which triggered his suicide. Diry numpty Dumpty.

de Mohrenschildy had been harraaged for abou} a decade by th.se

seeking to make something not there in L& brief association with
Oswald. Zkis include! even a kidnapping by & Dutch Y reporte&
from whom, in his own account, deiskhrenschiidt escqpe/in Zurope and
madﬂhis wey home. In Dallas he was but in the ppsycho werd at %ark—
land hospital for moﬁTh and when he was discuarged, fiarl ég?%{
Dallas Morning “Vews investigative r-porter, warned all tX{#bse he

k\'/\"&
knew h:ud be~n life a *#ing hell “or gde Mohrenschildt to leave

him alon: beeesw because of Lo state of his mind. He told cach

about Je ilohrens-hilds's mon*th at Parkland, too. Q&*ﬂmﬂﬂﬁJﬁk’Mﬁﬂmip%
None o()whlcn Blakey mentions. Nor does ::& L snvion that th. three

days before the day of hi sux cide and incliu ing thélﬁ¢orn1n%, wdward

3: ipstein, who imagsines himselZ to be a She rlock Holmes, had been

e . 3 P s . Y
giving de Mohrenschildt a very aac time. All were tryinz to make

/34 fllws
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him cut to be sone kind of important connection in the iimportance
they —zave @#Oswald, making de lMohrenschildt t be aome kind .of
s;nister verosn in the assassination.
i

Tye Blakey Comnittee?astual conncetion with all of this is tihat
aton all the o%gew\aﬁuses, vary censiderable abuses Zof de sashrenel
+lerhrensh Mohrenschildt  particularly that very tdifiicult and vgery

e gn — .

crazyﬂwitb thatlﬂidqgt with a Phg Lpstein, when de“ohragﬁchildt,d
géfto the homeof a womanij%iend who was giving him sanctuary, he
f ound he mescage waiting for him thuat atop all that was already
00 muck for the dangercusly sick man, the idiot Blakey was sub~
poenseing him, mcaninglﬁblic teutimony nationwide on both TV and
Aradio, “or all the sick imaginings jfeach assassinat on niut buiiding
on the fabrications ol those beifore him, aad<g£;t was too much for
him. A different employment of Humpiy FDumpty‘xoulﬁ coéi out
that Blzkey drive de Mohrenschi 1ds toéuicide.

It is not modesty which persuaded,ﬁiakey not to say this (pag &4

349).

.
As Blakey wander, along wit what is well knwn and really m ans

. . . . o . . "n o, .
nothin;:, including in tis so--callZed "reconsideration he zgets to

a subection titl d " 'Hunter of Fascists'."(vages 353-357). ‘hatis
2 Oswatd - :
a commnt hé/ﬁgﬁte on ¢ print of his picture or himself holding

thal rifle.
ixpecting Blakey to b e ssrsight -on an trhing with hi:. private
> b

Humlty Dumpty =on rolling;whuc he says, after r.portring that lMarina
o 2 . ‘ L oL
told Uswald trnat sh would like 0 see the city 1n?ﬁ§§;§éllneﬁixfﬁxpn
25w grew up and to meet his relatives, nothing a thing unnsztural

. j - L=
in at, particularly not when sf'e regarded ballas as a danger ous
P A £
1 ) 3 CYex -~ 17 . - n 1A mae o . -
pk lsce for Uswald, He adds tha.: "oswald was zpparently was just as
<
ewer to get to New Urleans §possibly because

he wanted <o b
, - W s e cloer
to th@ Cuhan revol

ution..."(page %5¢).
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Fhis dirty el estuoides ignores his ignornce and despite knowing
this he is ignoraﬂ&% A#ykes up what he inténds %o be = dirty ¢

-~ v R ‘
crak bt while ther< may hav ben ncre GuAAan reiugees in
28

4uﬁwﬁew (jrlean +haN shoee were in Dllas exile actib&ty, anti-
4]

Castro actibi{;as greater in Dallas than in New Urleans.
b/
But witl his fabrirution Blakey contin$és to build hid eak
{ [, A
and aggﬁgfgﬁiar case §§oposed18,againsd Oswald

/
There is little of any reazl signifiuancé\n Blakey's "EReturn

to Dallas"(p:ges 357—360%He has a different vené?ioﬁﬁf Bruneau's
-> i

bailing Dswald out(pagex 359). Y
_ Under "Return to,ﬂallas: 1363 (papges ;360—363)(f1rst makes
very brief me +tion of Oswald's =trip to Mexico
Y * ) OM
Balkey saya that on th: morning of the assassination meTeft he

Paine resiaence in z}ﬁing "taking his rifle with nim'(page 362) .
While this is essential to tae ofricial fictiom formalized as official
volicy in the Katzehnach memoraduum, it is worse that fiction. At
ezch and every point, from Irving to the T3BD, there was and is ¢f
irrefutable proof that he had no riflexgxh aim. (In addition, in the
suppressed official eviuwnce 1is the.gggffthat the rifle owl not
have been used in thé assassination. The actual proof Is that he%id
not carry that Aifle that morning =nd ~he actual official factfﬁé%
he did not take &=t rifle w.th him wi@n he left New Orleans for £
Yexico and the ofricial rec@rﬁﬁk is that he qﬁid not have.

A1l of which demonf :'anstiga't'zg:l Blakey omits.

Under "Elem::ts of Conspira;y“(pages 26%~3%6%) Blakey has nothing
that is new but he Hunpty Dumptys it, givinz it nhi . own twist.

o~ 4
: . . . \,
He beg1ns#say1nn that his Hous e assa381na.'%ame to a number4g
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Here again, Bgﬁkey at his best, with what is basic in his
fabricution snd metnot a single fact to support it, with all that
he has to € seem to suppoftﬁof alleged oninion, and when it 1is
not wrong from the evidence of which Blakey is ignorsnt- or ab.ut
which he lies - it is the opoosite of what Blakey represents. This
a"so is znother of the endless oroofs that when he headed <he House
assassins committee he did not make tne investigatiocns he was
Supfosed to make and instead devoted himself and that committee
to trying to disprove allegations of an inadequate and incomplete
investig a+éﬁ§ made about the Warren Commission. y 4%?hyyyﬂx”a*'“

1Ay Marsesyn ot
L Shyster-like, he wants his conjectures regarded as unquestionable

fact because with nothing but those conjectur=s he attributes the
assassination to uswa_.d.

Here it is worth remempering tunat when Blakey nhad tkat Katzenbach

o 'T R e e

memo and quoled it the vart he never-guewt quoted, referred to or
in any way told, ris reader existed, the ## national policy which

&) Artn
“"made dswalu pul’t?\and told all not to investigate tie Lrlmevvtbﬂg

égggﬁ was never 1nvebt1yatednqﬂa“”ﬁjd7

ﬂsawggain it here is avpropriate to repeat that thei@»ignoreu

2
official evidence tha. had been supopressed proxs ths . JUswald was
not and could not huve been guilty.

Humpty :umpty in Blakey's mind as well as his words,
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of important conclusinns}."

One is "Our analysis of his charicter led us to believe that
Oswald was preoccupieziwith his political ideo‘ogy, pand it was - 4&r
like'y that he acted in the assassination in the light of that ideo-
logy."{(page 363*)/, {3794 /U%l—

ﬂBlakey meVer says what tﬁ% allegea :deology was but he implies
'ﬁhrouzhoat that Oswald was a Corrwunist when it fact, whatever he may

have bee before he went %o th TUUSR, th: virulence o his anti-
Lonmmunism was béﬁ&ond diuestions.(I have aﬁout Tour pages oI selcctidns
from wkat the lommiscion sublishei, without a word about ﬁit, begin-~
ning on page 120 of White zsh ana if cites %toe much greater list

of thie BUswald anti Jommunist wrisints.)

But this particular el estupides wno cares little for =ven @
sensibility wheh he thinks he can manutacture an explanation and

's so much el estupides he can't realize how he 1s re{ utfng hin-
self in his manufacture.

If d&éwaﬁd kaz "as preoccupied w1tnly15 1deology how does that
explain eliminating .he morg liberal K¢nnedy =nd p}ttlng the Augﬁé

less lgberu.l Johnson in pluce? .soecig/ly =1th the great diIferences

in their ¢iffermemces—in military polisy gnd in Zoriegn involvem=ens?
vaiously,\if‘if ideology wis a fgctov, theve wuould have gz
been no issassination.
"He offered the Soviets .knowl:odge he gained as a larine," for
2ll the wrold as though <his could mean anything at #85all, hwhich
id it did not and Sﬁld not. All Uswald knew was a bit pabout radar
and, as Dino Brugioni, Zormer CiA é\xpert ogmade abundently, over-—

whelmingly clear in his CIA-<approved book, Lyeball to kyeball, the

them
Soviets knew all they necded to know, much more #<ab the mere radar
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8

T opera;ot, Osweld, could have %to0ld them. It is less than honesv,
much less than honest. for Blakey to write und give significanéz%
to s%? a r@at misreprecentation without including with it that
contenptuoud of his of.er =nd %rder?d hig
N A
expulsion as soon as hi: visa expired¢VV:m‘“d *ubxthq 'J
Here Blakey reports the earlier fabrication, that Oswald tr;é
to kill rightwing edtremist seneral Edwé&n a Walker despite the
fact t?zt the Walker bullet, dszid by the Dallas police to be 36-6
« 50~ gggwgg\murh too large to have £it in a 6.5 mnm rl;f.
baving s2id that Oswaid remuined a " lef.ist" after hie¢ disil —
lusionment in ;he USSR #{whirh Blakey did mot mention carlier
when 1 onesty & had requirvd that), he ke Lere says taat "Oswald
had @ willingnéss o commit murdery for « poltical purpose” (page363).
A ade wpmgw«ﬂww o
ZFor a "jJeftist" there was a ypolitic: purpvose in killing the
liveral Kennedy te¢ get “ne nmuch less liberal and much mor# militar-
istic Johnson? lionsense! Does Blakley thin«s he writes only for p
politirul idiots? Or hau# hi hg thiis low opinion of all readers?

Then,/wé had to<e=ibelieve, therefore, that the plot to assassinate

the President, for Uswald at lcast, was root d 1n his fun&qmental 4
; _ oy .

vi FPRE ’

{ ¢ . '

leftist political bliefs(page363),
"his kind of politi'cal i% insanity does not let up. Humpty £
Dumpty of the mind ‘ontro+o Blakey, who continues Vogfo do&nhLll
in both political knoledge and common sense:"As the Commission knew
from -ne tessimony of Carlos Bringuier, Oswald\gﬁde an effortv to
lend active support to thne anti-Castro Cuban Student Directorate,
arguably to infiltrate the organizefion"(vage 365), As Blakey knew
fronm tﬁe Vo,,0ssom record. to 4 which his oéwn "investigatiofN' added

Lo i . . . . - , .
not a thing. no%}t single wora or thi. is true. All Osweld did,
beldes mazke troubl’® ror Bringuier behind nis back, was ‘o S

ive B 3 :
g ringuier his marine monusl. whio o was of no v:lu to hin st all
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Aside frowm the T;ct t..at it was Blakey's responsibility to
invedstigate the crime, not T obrporpagandize, he cannot possibly
fake the case that from the  first he was d aking without the most
obvious and deliberate dishonesties- all of which are also(ﬁfs
determined effort to corrupt our history, the history t.at is
precious to most decent prople.And, of course, being Blakey he
needs neither prood nor reason.

du’"z

As whepn he says the number-writer iurt ilurret "was in an
. s . A . . "
idesl position tp cunnect his nepthebw with organtzed crine.
iven if as a number #-writer he was in such zn allegedly ideal

CM 0/1/1#4;/“ AN
vosition, what evidence is ther: that Mﬁ??@f(ﬁgi such dﬁﬁ intent
. 0 . .
or interest? For what pursose ?uld it have beg] especially when
organizsd crime needed no shooters-which Uswald was ndfia sny .way.

Writin - numbers made Murret an "dnderworld figire?" Lven old

ladies and children Used ro write then!
<
In “he only way he can say that Uswald was onnacted witA\
organized crime, as he was not in any way, in this compleley
dishonest wzy tnat iff Blakey's intent. It would be a new kind of
. . O .. L&
Organlze@4cr1me: uses people who can do nthing® for gnd keeps
A

them as broke as they can be =znd still Suwvi¥e survive-while
doing not a damned thing for organized crimd¥J

N

Aside frox this not being true, it ¥ also makes no sense at all.



135 oda, Wik They iz me Uty o Uirg o Oareely couldt Has
//h,(ﬁ 'MM/ Uisp

. " -~
‘s we saw ear.ker, Blakey's childish fabrication t hat Uswald

wanted to "infiltrazte” the one-mun Cuban Student Dirdctor.ate in
v imVear Im
New Urle-.ns is 1l)dicrous(an. ther: is not cven an impos.ible

%qsﬁasis for arsuins tnzt pointless shet—purposeiess fabriadtion.
. )] W . - . o T .
6ht, aside from hi s knoclng%; inpodSible Igbtivestion of

ﬁpy&@swald's a leged intent to infiltrate’ Bringuier and bringuier

AL . R - e .
alone, Be%t of shi$ is new & 3o >d. It is ~OBEY made up
@ M7 . ) ?
and made uo of nothing ¢xcept tht Hujoty Dumnty in Blakey's he Ay evd e &
Sevvd

asdb=pwrnms to @fﬁis needs in his book that has no validity at all.
T LATA!
Here still again =1 estupides Blakey refer the pusinessman
f hara who was looking #t a handbill Oswuld gave him as Oswald's
Latin-looking zssociste who was ¢nreve " identificed. "

°ﬁat he made up tha was both
a

All that Blakey maﬁes up based on
ignorant and stupid =znd perhaps wore, despibes his New Urleans
&"investigation" &S a fraudfand an incompet:nce tht woeulu shaue a
child!

o

Everybody ir that old trade mart buil/ding cula have iuentified
thara znd «lice, to whom, atQSQh with khara, Blakey o tributes
nothning.

There is much tlat is unreal and there is nmuch tAat Blakey
attri%utes to %d bases on the unreal but ther: is no need to go
into all of é%t after what we¢ have seazn about Blakey znd about his
book. But as he fabricnte the impossible, h:s has this kins about
whaf he Mezrlier had exaggeratecd abut Uswald's uncle "Dutz" Murret:
"Dutz !‘Mue Jurrct was in an ideal position to connect Lis nephew
nephew with orgusized crime, since he himsell was an underworld
figure"é}ége 364 ) from writing numbers when tha venny-fgambling

. 4
was a big ting. 29 A'

with .
Among 2ll th: baselessness in this Blakey does not even make
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up any reason for Uswald to want any kind of co connection with
orgznized arime. But 1T h= had had any Jych conn=ction, can it e

balieved th.t there was

6]

. ./ > A
o little dl//ﬁrence G@twean the bet income
gl
JUswald ever earned und «zt whav h: g£ot™ # Tfron unfémnloyment? That
he®nd and his fanily would have led the life kind of life th:y led
pnd witn med ver sn extra penny over the absé ute mininum for
survivla? -
: . . X . . ~
Thex ¥Blakey makes up a loug list o unnecessaries and impcsgsible,
with nothing a: all in support of any of that wildoiyuff he
i Mubte
)’ﬁhamelessly sut on paper. They did not regard Muset as s"co -con-
. ‘{
-spir-tov# in the assassins.ion but we did regarf him as a likely
conduit of inf brmation about Oswald - his character, his polatical
beliefs, his violent hent (specificallg the assault on Walker) -
into gpeople who hed the motive and the capability to plot the
assassination. We recognice that tihere might have been a need for a
family  link to organized ¥rcrime since Oswald's pro—Casf}o beiicfs
an?
zgzamaee political stance was public knowlgige in New Orleans....
(page 374). This childish naking up of the beginning of the
Blakey ussassinaton ﬂot stinks. It is obviously and thoughtl#ssly
made up, witn ignorance éaasic and with fabricated need control!ing
-

[
4 . . . - . cq g
ro mattelhow silly, hw ingorant, how stupld all this childi¢sh
A (&5

irrationality is.
. “ . '—k d .
There is, assuming 3% was r al , gas it was not, n¢ "communications
L ° . . .
/plnk" and there was no need fr one. Uther then ar o childish storybock.
K mﬁf by any chance organized crime wso looking for an assassin, they
o
would not huve considerd an Oswala fr an reason and it tneg aid
, . , . . . -~ oy
have such # project in mind, 3: . pro‘essionals we: e ag;ce351bLe to
them.imﬁThey'd not nave s:lect d as lousy a shot as oswald -o do

o s s . : - ; z
thds their killing Jor .aom. her owould tﬁ% ¥haw? armed him with

a rifle that was known a:

-

Fussolini's contributidy tvo humanitariam
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hiymanitarian warfare. "hey would have armed him wi% a much more

suitab¥ wezapon that the army surpluss Irom lMussolini's failed war,
Murret was "an underworld figuere" because he sold numbers/chances:

But if so tne e then were thousands or them and anong them there

was no special quuli' ficatign Cswalc had and Jlaws that nobody

in his right mind, oth™ er than a  blakey, would ignore.

= U ch o
- o, -~ o . .
So, and tris all made up, with notting to support,the fabrication,

isBlakey's explanation of how the Precident was assassinated: Murret,

how Blakey does not say, knew oI uomr bigger mob o@ople who wanted

;’

to kill the President. Blakey do & #% neme then bu* hejdopears to
have no ne-d fgr thaiHe aiso has Mmerres fulky infdrmfed and

to
communicating wiﬁfh his unngmeu m~f1afeople abgut it, bkie—sddamd
’ia&ﬁBSNald didt—end—shats—kisc failure to hit a sitting target marked

red hiﬁés “he kind of assassin t?. mafig was looking for/t

It get @ragaef, morg senlesnriess all the time:"...we deecmed
significant Oswacd's adolescent association with Dqﬂvid Fer rie,
the sightings of Oswald and Ferrie together i}h viinton...and the
mysterious 544 Camp Street conn&cfion..." which had no existsnce ta all.

Whég "significonce” Blakey stiributea to all this rubbish exceeded
his Dum**ty Humty Dumoty capabilities for he does not even hint what
he imagined that wgas. ‘

which was pirobnbly the best way to h:udle tﬁtf,‘fhepi teing none,

He then says that "we had a direct link between Uswald" and Ferrie
"who was dlre'tlg connect to -in fact worked for - Carlos Marcello, thoe-erg
organized crime leader in Hew Urleans.There were therefore elements
of the conspiracy in New Orleans..."(page 365).

There is not only not a wordc% truth in =ny of tisis so much of
which, from his own earlier writing in this bqu Blakey just mad?up)

a childlike ## story tﬁa, made no sense at all and c.ould n’ ot have
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been, in any part or in any way, a prelude to anything at all like
a mnmurder plot and leé% oT all the assassination of a President.
What Blakey makes uv could not have succeeded in robbing “he corner
grocéry.But as Blakey ends #asthis sick paragranh, his words are
"#We came to oe[ieve that there were elements tha* matured into
the conspiracy tHZt succeced in Lovember"(page 364).

Rabid, childish, pointless, unnecessary and frau-ht with inducements
to failure, the beginning of what had to represent & small army,
and without @ a word of truth, of fact or of common sense in it,

But Blakey being Blakety, soon undermindes this m uthouse junk:

There were, thereforefwg%; elements of #e the conspiracy
in New Urleans;kriow;edge of an e%écted Prisidantial trip to

Texas; a violence-prone , pro--Castro Oswald; and an alliance of
anti-Castro

pro=Castro~figusaarz and underworld figures whose commo: hatred

Qas a bond hatred €dof the U.S. fresident. We came to believe
that these were tne elements that métured into the conspiracy
that succeeded in lLiovember. %h
{/There were, however, other‘ﬁtﬁﬁiﬁiﬁ‘itemsof ebid:nce that
led us to believe that the szctiual contyact with Oswald égor
the ultimate purpose of killing Kennedy may have occured much
closer to the date of 3zhe assaséﬁiéﬁation. We found it signi-
cant, for example, that(%ﬁé trip fo Mexico City in late September
Uswald used his real name. ...this would argue foﬁ]&e:eully
against the notion that he was an :ctive plof%er when he went
to Mexico. ...It appeared to us ~ogical that it was after her
regturned to Dallas on October,é3 that he was contacted by gents

of the conspiracy who had concl¢ded that his participation

in tne plot was desirqable ghsince he would, if publicly Bgzn
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identified, draw atrtention from their own complicity.

Uswald ~mueh-% not have expecsed to escene, since he _left his

weddingring and mo$ t of his morey with his wife . ..%(pahe 365).

Cﬁ As Blakey makes up this silly child stuff he conchdes these

inventions with:""he Opt¢0ns of his fellow conspiractors
were 01rbumscr1bed once uswald was in custof v.Who was zvailable t o
silence hjm” Wh™o écould.géln access to the police station and
amootjly accomplish the objective? uﬁven ﬂbﬁJa ck Ruby's background,
he was a logical choice. Unlike Uswald, Ruby knew how to hold his
tongue. " page 365)

‘ gy rcWL

There is not a word of truth in any of 4the and some of it i&

is spectacularly fals¢€, the opposite £of the ruth. Ruby was a
blabber and so livtvle is known of Uswald it is no% possible to be

hoﬁ#est and say that he was the blabber. But in whéTls known of g@
h is life, for long periods of time he suld nothing that amounted
to anything at all .

M@When Blakey uses words like "direct link," , ﬁzhich he= said
»swald had with thos€ who were vidlentiy and outspokenly opposed
to Castro, his use if idirectf and iink” are numpty Dumpty uses-
the opposite of th: truth. uswalfd had nothing thed éﬁl, by honsst
men, be called a "link", most certainly not a "direct 11ﬂik "It
is g deliberzte lie tuat is essoential to <he JXCenlle fabricautvion

of a book by Blakey that ﬂoQgBls him to make up and say /plies
lkke this becaus w1thput tr@/ "he c&nnot have the frzud of a book
that with his endlessly dishonesties he has clobbered up.

Ferris, as we have seen, did not work for Marcello. He worked
for lMarcello's Washington lawyer who, Blakey pays £2;$e attention

tp wiswhen Ferrie was his investigator. His, not Maré‘blio\'sl
i
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Blakey had no evidence, he did not even hav: a ?ood reason to
belfmml ol her than tnd b Ferrie wor,qyorked for Jach.uésserman.
Which Wasserman himself told me_,h4ﬁ‘}V\LV\””@i*\MM“*~3”“‘% W%”&‘u¢

Thealleged w”alliance” of all those anti-Castro forces with
those of the underworld did not px1§T Blakleyﬁgﬁg; it uF Z£°r the

same reason he made soO muyh more up: without it he had no book. #

And when that book-nrf

- D,

-2f thzt non-é xisting alliancg/was

( ya

necessary, accustomed as he is to makiig up wqw hat he tnln}s'jz
; Wi e Ay mgaltes uf,
needs and plain-gout lyimg. tha* s wia MBl&key dous,
i - A el
Blakey says we, meaningz his committee. %ame to Fhat those non-
existi 'ng ‘elements" combined "inti the conspiracy that matured
z
into the conspirad ¥ that succeeded, /another manufacture.
And, of course, all this depends on the motorcade g%ng vast ﬁthe
)Bi-whlch & as not decided wtil a few days bufoe the assassinatiion.
But, naturally, this is ngt necessary for Blakey. Bﬂesides whigh
there was nothing he could make up to rerute it.
- L. S e . :
Blaﬁpy says they found it significant that on his trip
to Mexico Uswald used his corrsct name. Not that som: of hic uses
0of a name not his own might havebeen by others, not that the FBI,
in his belief, was getting hin fired from jobs, which could have
led him to use other names. But how easy would i%t #be to gefcsucceed
| oy
in getting a visa under = i%ﬂk name and how easy would it be to
, . D - . .
zet a 2“Uban visa unigder a fakec namé€ 24 farticularly when he wan-ed
to use his free »ublicity of the neﬁgpaner stories Sringuier zrz

B
arranged for him, as Blakey does not say, jtifr Jowaldks prevocation.

) e - . O/a i A .
Everything in this silly thing ST p is, to
Nl
him; "conspiracy related.” When escept in Blakey's inention there

was no such tAing and when Blakey does not oroduce a single fact

that justifieds tais suspicion tns t there was.
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=

It secmed logical to Blakegéﬁt‘alw Biakey says, for Uswald to

return to Dallas after he got fired Irogm his jcb in New Urleans.

He does not sa how long that wills after uswald was 1ied but

he and his family were on relief met most of the tife %é;gg

were in New Orlcans/ . And for his New Orleans time Blaxey

dces not otoduce a single friend or associate Uswald hadg in gNew
Orleanngor does he cven suggest how Uswald would hyae suopoerted

his wife’and two babies were he in Juba. As he knew @uth Paine woyuld
for hkm.

Aside for all that is not rezl Chitﬁs ejpssential to this Blakey
non-existing vlot that he just makes up , he omits a2ll that he knew
about and ignored when it dd not fit in his chilfdish efabrication.

Une of his omissions marina explaned to the Commission, the &
money Oswald leit that mo;ning. It was Ifpr sarina to buy a washing
machineéo gshe's not have to wash up for two babies, at least one
in diapers, when th%;gou gﬁe Dallas apartment she said they nlanned
to get. Of this Blakey é%§g?%%-ké; Ybecause Oswald knew he's be
killed. Why did he expect to be killed? Because this demon in-

vestigator md4e up what is necessary df he is going to »in nis

bad rap on Oswald, th~$/n his political beliefs, which Blakey says

were on the left, he was drive tg¢ kill the Predidept who was more

e e
of the left = i : o F=ft in order t m¢gke t he
ey ¢ f’UA”r u/ -
less libera tho nro-mlllt :ry msn ¢ho  was never of #the
leﬁ} his successor.
LM uw,

Political g mpius, that Blakey, when he can 1nvenkt a motive
for Uswald, wtmotive encugh to get himoelf killdpi\QQZE?, jusf to
,4k¢=4~r éyndon ﬂbhnoon no% liked b/ﬂdﬁw’*ef ),hpvgggs;aiﬁpf

{.
,e vl et~

Dr931deng)w§o aftér <he Quba nissgsile !CflblkoaS ike by the lert,

the Ké Tnnedy who was in secret correspondence with Khruschchev
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to see if they could work out a detente, who has guaranteed Castro
i 3\
against any invasion #wnich Khruscligchkev could not do, hence t:hat

vuba missile crisis, the K ennedj who had agree to try and work %
N such

tnings out with uaxtro, n%%§§7b——eﬂ 1n1n expectdble from Johnson.
/M/L{jb/\/w (V‘\. /-’[ /L/I/V\, G,M,z WAW’

Beaut iful Blakay reabonnr“ng'
Cena Y “lat Gtc’ﬂﬁ,
J1tf hef there w& re a kindergarten in teochlg; roreigh afler ,

bles—eBlakey : could not qu-~lify to tesch it.

Before proceding witi: more of tihis ins:snity t.at Blakey thinks
is a book, a8 as the Yimes 580 oks a sp did, a word abgut whaﬁ to
Blak#y means an ”assoéfjation,"an assassination oébntact," ail those
things that were not and cculd not hrve been what he made up éir

them when they could not be winat he made up for them to be , Blakey

haa;€§€F7§§75iTkTMﬁﬁ?*"buniacu" withr e rol—{thenrtre—did with
Bringuier.
H&t Blakey do=c not maky the BI part of that ekconspirwcy he

I A e\r\M

~iImbemted. Oswald spent more than an hour with the Dallas FBI veople

assigned to him with John W. Fain in charge and they are not part
- st
of Blakey's made-up conspiracy but ‘%& Faxmxux the Brlnyulew b

with whom Oswsld spent anan a mdtter of a—eeup—eﬁcounle of

s inutes and for whom Oswald made troubl'e behind the s<fyscenes.,

anf%hercf téée endless Blakey omissions, ;s we-he vital keg 1 n his
imggined conspiracy with Bringuier.

Blakey then converts Ruby into " atypical hit man"ipuzge 366)
because of what he does not go into detail about, "his background”
(page 365). Like making love tc his dog, the dog @?e actually
called his wife? By running up debts he could not pay? By fondling
girls just entering puberty? By no;.even able to keep a set of
books in his business or using kchecks #'also Bla%%ey omi}}e%@
so he cculd have a record that h;'é needes?rﬂ/lKVVk\ao ﬂLC4f?Q
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Blakey connects Ruby to the conspiracy ﬁBlakey thinks he made
Jup 2$§§;H2w did no such thing, without any proof of thiu as
ther: is no proof of any of his convoluted, nonserigsical, impos-
sib*§>éébricajion bicauss Ruby was, Zor other reasons *ﬁnot in any
way connected with Bluk:y's childish manufacture. So whag doe%)in
facg)make ttuby the "hit nan" is that for other reasons «ntirely,
?% not a Q@hiﬁg tha~ Blakey memioms mentions. kubw did kill
Osweld. he did tnat not becosuse he was a hit man buv because the
nolice, in th<ir stupidity #mand in their cues®t for & good
peroress, made it possible

As we have seen, there is not a thing tat cculd b?éalled proof

in this sick thing t:at Blskey/?gde up. There is nothing that is

both factual and releva nt. There is no reason to ﬁgéeieve that
thi;éBLery nonsense was sven possi:ble. And, there is official
evidence that was public and of wuiich Blakey preserved his pure
’@$Astate of ignorqnce, suppresqges or draws on both to invengk
# what we have just examined, the sick, th: irrstional, the ignorant
BJagey fabricaron of nis "solution" to the assassinatiom - all of
the actvyal f#official information thut makes nis kid stuff impossib e,
s11 sccessihje tﬂojzﬁﬁ :md @& fone nentioned by him,

What supberdb qual;fications for attorney General of the
vnited States of Amﬁr;ca! |

A [
And so he Humpty DumntyFed Aeconsidered .



